From: Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2019 14:08

To: Robert.Sutherland

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Sallys revisions to application and conditions

Importance: High

Dear Robert

Apart from: all doors and windows remain closed (save entrance/exit) during the provision of regulated
entertainment, it would appear that the outstanding matters rely upon submission of the revised plan. | cannot
make comment on conditions 2, 3, 7 (CCTV recording external area) or make any proportionate reference to
smokers (locations and times) until | have sight of the approved plans.

| look forward to receiving these and the Fire Risk assessment with licensing authority approval.

For your information | am working over the weekend on other Police duties, | am rest day Monday and Tuesday.
Regards

Nicola
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From: Robert Sutherland <Robert.Sutherland>

Sent: 03 April 2019 15:50

To: McDonald Nicola - NW-CU <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk>; Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk

Cc: Robert Sutherland <Robert.Sutherland>

Subject: RE: Sallys revisions to application and conditions

Importance: High

Dear Nicola and Esther,
Thank you for your time.
| have joined all the conditions together so that we can all see what is requested and agreed and what is still
outstanding. As | only received Esther’s conditions today | have added them to the end. Many of them are already
agreed and in those circumstances | have made a note crossing through the condition and stating why deleted. |
have highlighted my comments for ease. Other conditions are agreed. Some are not.
The outstanding issues appear to me to be:

1. The special occasions hours limited as discussed with police but licencing do not want any special
occasions
Licensing condition 11 delete ‘detectable’ and replace with causing a nuisance
Last admission time agreed with police as 23:30 — licensing seek 23:00
Toilet checks regular — agreed with police and a set time of every 2 hours required by licensing
Smoking we have agreed with police, subject to a plan smoking to rear up to 9pm. Drinks would be
allowed in that area up to 9pm but no drinkware or drinks taken off the premises.

6. Smoking area to front from 21:00. | have suggested a restriction on number of smokers to front after

22:00 of 10 smokers.

| think that is an accurate summary of the current position but please check and let me know if that summary is
agreed.
What are your thoughts on the revisions?
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Best Regards

Robert Sutherland
Consultant Solicitor
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